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EzLyna (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Friday, 4 November 2022 10:28 AM
To: EzLyna (LKKAuto)
Subject: FW: Accident Involving Vehicle GBL7072J  and SLJ1637L (AIG) ON 31/07/2022 *** LKK 

REF: CC6/AIG22007702/ea3
Attachments: GBL7072J RB LOA.pdf

 
 

 
Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |  

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 

 

 
 

From: jouis <jouis@jinauto.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, 18 October 2022 1:28 PM 
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: Accident Involving Vehicle GBL7072J and SLJ1637L (AIG) ON 31/07/2022 *** LKK REF: CC6/AIG22007702/ea3  
 
 
Without Prejudice 
 
Dear Sir /Madam 
 
We refer to your email dated 24/8/2022 
 
We wish to propose settlement as follow :  
 
Cost of  Repair  S$ 1926.00 
Loss of Use        S$   360.00  ( @s$90 PER DAY   Surveyor’s recommended 4days  ) 
 Total                   S$ 2286.00 
 
Please let us have your offer to settle.   
 
 
Thank you & Best  Regards, 
Jouis Seow  
Jin Auto Services Pte Ltd 






